Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 October, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'SUR'

Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: CL0007557/KY || OI-SJT5473K (Red) TP-GBK6386R || Est: Not
given || CN Motors

Attachments: FAX_20201009_1602224442_24.pdf; SIT5473L.pdf; GBK6386R.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for GBK6386R. TP chose Mr. Adrian Ling.
Please see attached files for reference.

Kindly confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.
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